From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: 2013 Electric Program Investment Charge Program Annual Report

‘ Redacted ‘

2/28/2014 3:37:31 PM
‘efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dasso, Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXD4);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

[Redacted

(dfl@cpuc.ca.gov); Warner, Christopher (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5)

Dear Mr. Randolph:

|'dfi@cpuc.ca.gov'

Pursuant to Decision (D.)12-05-037 — Phase 2 Decision Establishing Purposes and
Governance for Electric Program Investment Charge (EPIC) and Establishing Funding
Collections for 2013-2020, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) hereby submits

the 2013 Annual Report for the Electric Program Investment Charge Program.

In compliance with Ordering Paragraph 16, a copy will also be served on all parties in

this proceeding as well as the most recent general rate cases of PG&E, Southern

California Edison Company (SCE), and San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E).

If you have any questions, please contact

Redacted

at

Thank you.

Redacted

Rate Case Coordinator
Pacific Gas & Electric
77 Beale Street, MC BOA | San Francisco, CA 84105

[Redacted

Redacted
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